Farwell, Jane@Waterboards

From: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 5:27 PM

To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Mejia,
Carlos@Waterboards; Farwell, Jane@Waterboards

Cc: Paul Minasian; Dustin Cooper; Peter Harman; water@mountlassen.com; Little,
Shannon@Wildlife; Murray, Nancee@Wildlife

Subject: Stanford Vina Draft CDO Hearing - Stipulation and Proposed Order

Attachments: Stanford Vina Stipulation.pdf; Stanford Vina Proposed Stip Exec Order.pdf

To the Hearing Team:

The Prosecution Team and Stanford Vina have reached agreement regarding the proposed Cease and Desist Order, as
set forth in the attached Stipulation.

Pursuant to the terms of the Stipulation, the Prosecution Team and Stanford Vina hereby submit the Stipulation and the
Order Approving Stipulation and Cease and Desist Order (also attached) for consideration by the Executive Officer.

Also pursuant to the terms of the Stipulation, the Prosecution Team and Stanford Vina hereby jointly request that the
hearing in this matter and date for submission of testimony and exhibits be indefinitely postponed pending approval of
the Stipulation by the Executive Director.

This message is copied to all parties in the Service List of Participants to Exchange Information.

Andrew Tauriainen, Senior Staff Counsel
State Water Resources Control Board
Office of Enforcement

1001 | Street, 16th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: (916) 341-5445

fax: (916) 341-5896
andrew.tauriainen@waterboards.ca.gov

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



